
Second Revised Map of Country Club Highlands. Revised as of Nov. 1st 1928, signed by B.F.  Witbeck.
Filed Nov. 21, 1928; Albany County Clerk’s Office, Drawer/Book 67(v3) Map 10.
The only change from the First revised map of Country Club Highlands, filed 31 December 1912, is the position of the alley west of 
and parallel with Elmwood Street, shifted 50 feet west from its original position. This was to make lots 297-321 fronting the west 
side of Elmwood Street 150 feet long to match all other side street lots in the development; it also caused lots 336-360 along Fuller 
Road (none of those lots had been sold at this date) to be shortened by 50 feet.
The handwritten annotation in the upper left, with arrow pointing to the original, old alley position reads: “this strip formerly reserved 
as an alley is now closed and has never been used”. The new alley position is labelled “15’ alley”, the standard labelled 15 feet 
width for all of them on this map.
 


